RISK MANAGEMENT CO-ORDINATOR

20" March 2002

Dr Clare Jamieson
Anaesthetics Department

Antrim Area Hospital
Antrim

Dear Dr Jamieson

RACHEL FERGUSON

I refer to the above matter.

Please note that a Consultation with a Barrister has been arranged for Wednesday 27"
March in the 4® Floor Committee Room, Central Services Agency, 25 Adelaide
Street, Belfast BT2 8FH. I tried to make contact with you but you were on study

leave. The free times are 2.30 and 3.30.

Please let me know if you are available to attend

Yours sincerely

THERESE BROWN
RISK MANAGEMENT CO-ORDINATOR

RF - ALTNAGELVIN 022-030-074



